
From: PRAcomments
To: Reinhart, Liz (Fed); O"Reilly, Maureen D. (Fed); Argent, Nina E. (Fed)
Cc: Fletcher, Catherine S. (Fed)
Subject: FW: Draft ICR request -- NIST MEP Client Impact Survey (OMB Control #: 0693–0021)
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 7:24:09 AM

FYA
 
 

Sheleen Dumas
Department PRA Clearance Officer
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office of the Under Secretary for Economic Affairs
SDumas@doc.gov
 
100% Telework: Mon – Fri. Best reached via email.
 

 
 

From: Andrew Reamer <areamer@gwu.edu> 
Sent: Sunday, April 9, 2023 10:38 AM
To: Blum, Megean <megean.blum@nist.gov>
Cc: PRAcomments <PRAcomments@doc.gov>
Subject: Draft ICR request -- NIST MEP Client Impact Survey (OMB Control #: 0693–0021)
 
Dear Ms. Blum,

On behalf of the American Economic Association (AEA) and the Industry Studies Association (ISA), I
request a copy of the draft ICR for the NIST MEP Client Impact Survey (OMB Control #: 0693–0021),
as invited by the April 7 Federal Register. Thank you and we look forward to seeing the draft data
collection instrument and supporting statement. In the meantime, I have posted the following for
AEA and ISA members https://www.aeaweb.org/forum/3640/manufacturing-extension-partnership-
comments-extension and am happy to revise on the receipt of draft ICR materials.

Sincerely,
 
 
Andrew Reamer
Research Professor
George Washington Institute of Public Policy
George Washington University
 
805 21 St., NW,  Room 613
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Washington, DC  20052
 
areamer@gwu.edu
(202) 994-7866
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